CITY OF SANTA FE

Public Utilities Department

Water Division

INVITATION TO BID

ITB # 23/40/B

Addendum One

Addendum Issue Date: 5/11/2023

Title: Nichols Dam Outlet Works Rehabilitation

AMENDED BID DUE DATE AND TIME: 6/7/2023 @ 2:00 PM



Nichols Dam Outlet Works Rehabilitation

ITB# 23/40/B
Addendum One

Addendum No. 1 consists of the following:

1. Bid Addendum No. 1 attachments including:

i. Responses to select bid questions received between May 2-10. Responses to future bid

questions will be provided with subsequent Addenda.

ii. The document ‘“Nichols Reservoir Construction Diversion Information Memorandum,
June 2021 AECOM”

lii. A description of drawing revisions made by issuing and/or re-issuing revised
specifications and drawings.

iv. (4) Drawings included in the Addendum Appendix which were originally shown as
blank in the ITB drawing set.

2. List of Plan Holders:

Firm Representative Name Representative email

Ballard Marine

Construction Matthew Robertson matthew.robertson@ballardmc.com

CF Padilla LLC Clint Autrey clint@cfpadillallc.com

Gracon LLC Gerry Granahan ggranahan@graconllc.com

Maridium Partners Traci Nation tnation@meridiampartners.com
McDade-Woodcock Inc Jose Cordova josec@mwieic.com

Nicholson Construction Cody Telgheder cody.telgheder@nicholsonconstruction.com
Pipestone Equipment Dan Minich dminich@pipestoneeq.com

RMCI Inc Dave DeCoste ddecoste@rmciinc.com

Acknowledgement of receipt of this Addendum No. 1 is required by completing item 3, A, on page 19 of the
ITB.

NOTE: Attachments described in this Addendum will be provided separately via link/email to the eligible
plan holders who have signed an NDA.

END OF DOCUMENT
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